NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
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Governor Director
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Cabinet Secretary

6/09/00

David Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc.
PO Box 2071
Midland, TX 79702

Re: Mayfly 14 State Com #1, D-Sec.14-T16S-R35E
To whom it may concemn:

(Second letter) In reviewing the well file, it has come to our attention that a well test has not been provided for
this well. According to Hearing Order R-11242, 2 deliverability test needs to be provided to this office for the
purpose of reviewing the production for this well. The Order states the Mayfly 14 State Com #1 has a 50 %
penalty assessed against its production based on this test and Yates Petroleum Corp. and Ocean Energy are to be
notified along with this office of the date and time of the test. The Order states the test be filed with the Artesia
District office. This is not correct. It needs to be filed with Hobbs District office at the address below.

David Arrington Oil & Gas, Inc. has 5 days to file this test with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
(NMOCD) District Office in Hobbs. If the test is not received in the NMOCD Hobbs District office address 1s
1625 N. French Dr. , Hobbs, NM 88240 by 6/15/00 the well will be shut in until the test is received. Please
refer to NMOCD Rule 401 and 1122 for information on testing procedures.

Sincerely
Chris Williams

NMOCD District 1 Supervisor
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